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January 25, 2010

Bureau of Land Management
620 E Greene Street
Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Attne Mr. Jim Haghes

Re: Pe.;iny Pincher Federal Com No. 1
660° FNL & 990" FWL Sec. 21-195-31E Eddy County New Mexico

Mr. Hughes:

Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado respectively requests cancelation of the 12-18-09 approved
APD for the referenced Penny Pincher F ederal Com No. 1 well.

Please feel free to call the undersigned at 432-620-1938 if you have any questions regarding this
request.

Sincerely,
- . \
Zeno Farris

Manager, Operations Administration
Permian Basin Region
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